From: . Kris McAlister

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 12:11 PM

To: JMR Exhibits

Cc: Rep.JohnLively@state.or.us; sen.leebeyer@state.or.us
Subject: Joint Committee on Marijuana Regulation

Madams Co-Chair, Esteemed Legislators,

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Below is an excerpt from a document that I found fitting, in our currently environment.

Originally written for a British Member of Parliament, in another era, these words seem relevant as an industry
seeks to build further upon the backs of patients, much the disrepair of their former charges.

Respectfully,
Kris McAlister

Springfield
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"But, my friends, a far more interesting and gratifying consideration remains. Adopt the means which ere long
shall be rendered obvious to every understanding, and you may not only partially improve those living
instruments, but learn how to impart to them such excellence as shall make them infinitely surpass those of the
present and all former times.

Here, then, is an object which truly deserves your attention; and, instead of devoting all your faculties to invent
improved inanimate mechanism, let your thoughts be, at least in part, directed to discover how to combine the
more excellent materials of body and mind which, by a well-devised experiment, will be found capable of
progressive improvement.

Thus seeing with the clearness of noonday light, thus convinced with the certainty of conviction itself, let us not
perpetuate the really unnecessary evils which our present practices inflict on this large proportion of our fellow
subjects. Should your pecuniary interests somewhat suffer by adopting the line of conduct now urged, many of
you are so wealthy that the expense of founding and continuing at your respective establishments the
institutions necessary to improve your animate machines would not be felt, but when you may have ocular
demonstration, that, instead of any pecuniary loss, a well-directed attention to form the character and increase
the comforts of those who are so entirely at your mercy, will essentially add to your gains, prosperity, and
happiness; no reasons, except those founded on ignorance of your self-interest, can in future prevent you from
bestowing your chief care on the living machines which you employ. And by so doing you will prevent an
accumulation of human misery, of which it is now difficult to form an adequate conception.
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That you may be convinced of this most valuable truth, which due reflection will show you is founded on the
evidence of unerring facts, is the sincere wish of THE AUTHOR"

Robert Owen, excerpt from "On the Benefit of Enlightened Management", 1813



